THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO: Hardin County Board of Education
FROM: Teresa Morgan, Superintendent
DATE: May 16, 2024

SUBJECT: Director of District Data and System Efficiency

DISCUSSION:

The duties of maintaining various student/assessment databases have increased and changed
significantly. With the increased need for importing and exporting various forms of
assessment data (Career and Technical Education data, KEES Scholarship data, Dual Credit
Scholarship data, I-Ready Diagnostic data, State KSA data, etc), the district is recommending
that we approve a Director of District Data and System Efficiency position to better meet the
needs and responsibilities of organizing, maintaining, and sharing the data at the district and
state levels. This certified position would require a valid Kentucky teaching certificate and a
K-12 administrator certificate. The position will be 7.5 hours per day, 240 days per year with
an $11,428 increment. The funding for this position will be general funds.

RECOMMENDATION:
| recommend the Hardin County Board of Education approve the creation of the Director of
District Data and System Efficiency position.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:
| move that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the creation of the Director of
District Data and System Efficiency position.



